Republic of the Philippines

Bepartment of Education

REGION IX
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 45 s 2021

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor (CID and SGOD)
Education Program Supervisors
Administrative Officer V
Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division

FROM: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: CONDUCT OF DIVISION CLIMATE CHANGE SUMMIT CUM AWARDING
CEREMONY

Date: DECEMBER 10, 2021

This division will conduct a Climate Change Summit cum Awarding Ceremony on
December 10, 2021 at 4:00 PM at Ariana Hotel, Airport Road, Dipolog City.

The activity aims to;

a. heighten their awareness of the impact of climate change;
b. identify the vulnerabilities of the current situation;
c. propose solutions in addressing climate change impacts to learners.

Participants of the activity are the School Heads and School DRRM Coordinators.

Travel expenses of the participants shall be charged against their respective School MOOE
Funds subject to the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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